THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MEA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21% Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5*) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

February 4, 2025

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, Texas

Re: Disposal of Salvage or Surplus Property

Gentlemen,

Tt is requested that authorization be granted to dispose of the salvage and/or surplus property items represented on the attached
awaiting disposal (AD) list. This request is per the instructions outlined in the Texas Local Government Code, section

263.152, Disposition.

These items will be placed on the GovDeals website or other authorized means of disposal within 30 days after authorization is
granted and efforts to transfer them to other departments are entities is exhausted.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.
Respectfully submitted,
Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO, CPPB

Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston



Dickey, Tammy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Nolan, Edward

Tuesday, February 4, 2025 441 PM

Dickey, Tammy

Agenda request for commissioners court 02/17/2025: 21 1165 Boats 508 & 516
20250217

211165 Boats 508 & 516 20250217 pdf

Could we please place the following assets on the next available commissioners court for removal as surplus: (211165
Boats 508 & 516 20250217.pdf):

Boat Unit | FAID S/N Desc
508 31664 | WCG00175D303 BOSTON WHALER 27' BOAT
31665 | 0T738462P MERCURY 225XL 200HP 4 STROKE OUTBOARD MOTOR
31666 | 0T761502S MERCURY 225Xt 200HP 4 STROKE OUTBOARD MOTOR
31667 | 42XBB27343F010139 | BOAT MASTER BC27GVHDH150 BOAT TRAILER
516 00919 | BWCIA972F898 BOSTON WHALER JUSTICE CLASS 20.9' BOAT
29960 | 1B460228 MERCURY VERADO 1250V23H 250HPXL 4 STROKE OUTBOARD MOTOR
31657 | 420BB2020Y1TS9817 | QUICKLOAD T2220A TANDEM BOAT TRAILER
Thanks!
Edward Nolan

Purchasing Asset Coordinator
Galveston County Purchasing Department

(409) 770-5417
(409) 621-7991 Fax

Edward.Nolan(@co.galveston.tx.us

Confidentiality Notice | This email, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use
or disclosure of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-
mail and delete the original message.




ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

1 112112025

—

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Props :)’\‘.anager

211165, Sheriff Marine Division  Sheriff Jinmy Fullen / . ,‘p—;:__.h__h_____:_‘?
X

From:
Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custidia 1 Afithorized Signature -~

(o
Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

Q Theft B (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster -
Date

0O Traffic Accident

Date
O Trade-In
Date
O Donated _ Agency receiving donation: -
" Date
Disposal of: 31664 - 27' | BOSTON WHALER CHALLENGER
FAID No.

Reason for disposal: OO condition / seeking replacement

Serial NovIN #: WWCG00175D303

211165, Sheriff Marine Division ... Marina / other
Department t No. & Name Bu1ldmg, Floor, Sultc or Room No.

From:

Comments: 3

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY .,

Zld 2015 ) _ /
set Propert\ Manager

Date Form Processed

Form No. FA-03



GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

Date: 1/21/2025

To: Purchagine Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
8 '7
,—-—-—'_‘3-

— iff Jimmy Ful 211165, Sheriff Marine Divisi
From: /——-—éh_anﬂ_ﬂny ullen S, Sheri _anne Division
Authonzed Signde Print Name Department/Division -
L
Re: Pte—disposal disclosure
Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage StartingBid§

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: :_31_664_ _ ~ Description: _27'E(_)AT -

Mike: BOSTON WHALER Mode:: CHALLENGER
Serial/VIN: W_CGOO175D303 ~ Year: 2_003 ~ Color:

Description of Use: Marme USG - -

Poor condition / seeklng replacement

Reason for Disposal; -

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

Other: _

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE O )7| Y ;;.»’ e
/2
2({leors /UK
Date Form Processed \ed Asset Property Wmager -

Form No. FA-07
03/18/2013



To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

SheriffJimmy Fullen  / A~

. 1/21/2025

211165, Sheriff Marine Division

From:

ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

Department No. & Name, Department Asset Cust( z'lau \uthonzed Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL
O Auction
Date
O Theft -
Date
O Destroyed by

0 Natural Disaster

Q Traffic Accident

077615028

_ (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

Date

Date

Agency receiving donation: N

31666 - OUTBOARD N MOTOR

Poor condition / seeking replacement

211165, Sheriff Marine Division y ., Marina / other

0O Trade-In

Date
O Donated -

Date
Disposal of:

FAID No.
Reason for disposal:
Serial No./VIN #:
Depanment No. & Name

Comments:

Building, Floot, Suite, or Room No.

.

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

214 (2025

Date Form Processe.f

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

olird <

leed Asset Propertyr fanager

Form No. FA-03



GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

pate: 112112025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

From: Sheriff Jimmy Fullen 211165, Sheriff Marine Division
" Authorized Signature Print Name Department/Division

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage Starting Bid §

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: 31666_  Description: OUTBOARD MOTOR i
make:. MERCURY  Model 225XL 200HP 4 STROKE
seriayvin: 077615028 Cvear: 2003 color -
Description of Use: Marlne use B -

;. Poor condition / seeking replacement

Reason for Disposa

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

Other: - -
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ON I?
2[4 [zo- A
L e b (& i v
Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Property Z"lanager

Form No. FA-07
03/18/2013



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

= 1/2112025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manjger
2, >

211165, Sheriff Marine Division ~ Sheriff Jimmy Fullen / S
From: M T

Deparhnent No. & Name Department Asset Custodian Au;r. fed Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the follos é ng change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

O Theft o o (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster
Date

Q Traffic Accident )
Date

O Trade-In

O Donated Agency receiving donation: -

Date

31667 - BOAT TRAILER

~ FAID No.
Reason for disposal; POOT condition / seeking replacement

soralNovIN . 42XBB27343F010139

Disposal of:

_ 211165, Sheriff Marine Division ., Marina / other

Depatmlent No. & Name Bmldmg, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

Comments: = _

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

2l4(z025 oA, wf &4

- -
Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Property Mﬂ'nager

Form No. FA-03



GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

pate: 1/21/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

From: Sheriff Jimmy Fullen 211165, Sheriff Marine Division
Authorized Signature B Print Name Department/Division

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

Method of Disposal: - Destroy Scrap Salvage Starting Bid §

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: 31667 - _ Description: BOAI' TR_A_ILE&

Make: BOAT MASTER Model: BC_ZTG@HH_O -
Serial/VIN: 42X8827343F010139 Year: 2_003 Color:

Description of Use: Marine use B

Poor condition / seeklng replacement

Reason for Disposal: B

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

Other: . B

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONI7\’

Z/L( 120_25 C :;i/ K v SR & :/é. ﬂ'

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Property {anager

Form No. FA-07
03/18/2013



To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Propti )Manager

F 211165, Sheriff Marine Division ~ Sheriff Jimmy Fullen { ’_,,{4’ e "‘7‘ —
Tom:

. 112112025

ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

Department No. &Name, Department Asset Cust(u 1ay-<uthorized Slg:ature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL
O Auction
Date
QO Theft B
Date
O Destroyed by

O Natural Disaster

O Traffic Accident

0O Trade-In
Date
QO Donated o
Date
Disposal of: &=

Reason for disposal: = ™

Serial No/vIN # 18460228

FAID No.

(Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

Date

Agency receiving donation:

29960 - MERCURY" VERADO

Poor condition / seeking replacement

..211165, Sheriff Marine Division ..., Marina / other
Building, Floor, Suite, or »t Room No.

Depaﬂment No. & Name

Comments:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

Date Form Processed

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONI Y

/‘

ed Asset Properl \1anager

—D

z@«w a4

Form No. FA-03



GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

bate: 1/21/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

From: Sheriff Jimmy Fullen 211165, Sheriff Marine Division
Authorized Signature Print Name Department/Division

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage Starting Bid §

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FADNo: 29960 pescription: OUTBOARD MOTOR

vk MERCURY VERADO  ygoqqi; 1250V23H 250HPXL 4 STROKE
serayvin: 18460228 Year. 2007 Color:

Description of Use: Marine use - - -

Poor condition / seeking replacement

Reason for Disposal: : e~ N o I

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

Other:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE {JNI,)
z(d (zo25 (%Qka : J@
Date Form Processed 1xed Asset Property Manager L
Form No. FA-07

03/18/2013



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT
s 112112025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

211165, Sheriff Marine Division  Sheriff Jimmy Fullen ___ﬂ_,___m =
From: Ry -

Department No. & Name, Department t Asset Cns,ndx{r:r "Authorized Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

@ Theft __ (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

Q Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
g Traffic Accident
Date
O Trade-In
Date
O Donated —_ Agency receiving donation: B -
Date
Disposal of: 00919 - 20.9' BOSTON WHALER Boat
" FADNo.
Reason for disposal; 00T condition / seeking replacement
Serial NoviN #: BWCJAO72F898

211165, Sheriff Marine Division Location: Marina / other

From:
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Su1te or Room No.

Comments: B B

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTME ).l ‘Sy \L ?

7 ; L{ /20 (4 5 Jgiger .--/"/ {;‘{

Date l orm Processed n;ed Asset Property

Form No. FA-03



GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

pae: 1/21/2025

To: Purcl ;.1-..| ng Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

—

’.—/_ — Sheriff Jimmy Fullen 211165, Sheriff Marine Division
From: ( A T — '
: > Au{hg{:lzeﬂ |_L-"1‘l’1"r?e (f * Print Name o “Department/Division
Re: Pre-disposal disclosure
Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage Starting Bid §

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAIDNo: 00919 pegcription: 20.9" BOAT

Mak: BOSTON WHALER — moder: JUSTICE CLASS

seratviv: BWCJA972F898 Year: 1998  color -
Description of Use:  Marine use -

Reason for Disposal: POOT condition / seeklng replacement

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

Other: - N
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS
PURCHASING DEPART}’[ENT US ONl \
' _ i’“
Z(s(zozs ey -
Date Form Processed (— 1xed Asset Property '(ianager

Form No. FA-Q7
03/18/2013



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

. 1/21/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

211165, Sheriff Marine Division ~ Sheriff Jimmy Fulien / SRgE— s
From: Y D i = —
Department No. & Name, Department Asset Cuzt,um’ “Authorized ngnature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

0O Theft B (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by

0 Natural Disaster
Date

O Traffic Accident
Date

O Trade-In
Date

O Donated i Agency receiving donation: N
Date

31665 - OUTBOARD MOTOR

FAID No.
Reason for disposal: Poor condmon / seelglng reglacemgnt

Serial No./VIN #: * 0T738462P _

Disposal of:

211165, Sheriff Marine Division ., Marina / other

Department No. & Name Building, Flocr, Suite, or Room No.

Comments:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY,

[4[2025 I L 7 s

Date Form Processed “Fixed Asset Property ! lanager

Form No. FA-03



GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

Date: %/2025

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

Disposal of FAID No: 3@5 - Description: OUTBOARD MOTOR

Make: MERC_URY B  Model 225XL 200HP 4 EI’ ROKE

Serial/VIN: 01_-7384_'62P - ~ Year: 2003 Color: -
Marine use

Description of Use: - _ S

Reason for Disposal: POOF condition / seeking replacement

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

QOther:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONI Y

_Z/ d_J{ZOZ—CD ("”) f --’,f Q/& F’é

Date Form Processed ixed Asset Property [Manager ¥

Form No. FA-07
03/18/2013



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

. 1/21/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Properiy Manager
L C-_—-’.‘_‘_ o —

211165, Sheriff Marine Division ~ Sheriff Jimmy Fullen  / - P S = -
yrien (Ao mrn e Te
DeparhnentNo &Name, Departmcnt Asset Custodit n AAhorized Signature

From:

[
Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

O Theft R (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
Q Natural Disaster -

Date
0O Traffic Accident ) -
Date
O Trade-In
Date
Q Deonated . Agency receiving donation:
Date
Di 31657 - QUICKLOAD T2220A TANDEM BOAT TRAILER
isposal of: ~ — —
FAID No.

Reason for disposal: 00T condition / seeking replacement -

Serial NosvIN #: 420BB2020Y1TS9817

211165, Sheriff Marine Division | ... Marina / other

From:
Department No. & Name Bulldmg, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

Comments: N _

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTM/];N T USE ONLY 7
- = /A
s / /LS
_Z/L( /ZO L 5 ( %_.4#,:“\/ 5 s _;—'"'9 &'_é‘; @(
Date Form Processed ~Yixed Asset Property/\anager

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

Methed of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage Starting Bid $

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: 31657 - Description: _BOAT TRA"—ER_ -
Make: QUICKLOAD ' oas: T2220ATANDEM
SenialI VI 420882020Y1T89817 ver: 2000 copon

Description of Use: Mar me USG -

Reason for Disposal: - OOF COF condltlon / seeking replacement

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

Other: i -
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 7L
(! A / -'/Y Y 4 f;'\(\
2 w2, 7 K &
Date Form Processed ) 1‘g/(Asset Property M ( ager ’

Form No. FA-07
03/18/2013



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

. 1/21/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Properly Manager
——

— —
211165, Sheriff Marine Division ~ Sheriff Jimmy Fullen Lt =
From: Y ’*/ - - i

Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custohi: n M thonzed Signature

&
Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auction
Date

O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
0 Natural Disaster -
Date

O Traffic Accident

0 Trade-In
Date

O Donated Agency receiving donation: . o
Date

D 31657 - QUICKLOAD T2220A TANDEM BOAT TRAILER
isposal of:

FAID No.

Reason for disposal; - QOF condition / seeking replacement

420BB2020Y1TS9817

Serial No./VIN #:

211165, Sheriff Marine Division | ..., Marina / other
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or - Room No.

Comments: ) B -

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

-

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

24 [2025 AP S — gf’g L

Date Form Processed 1xed Asset Property \fanager

Form No, FA-03



GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

pate: 112112025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

From: Sheriff Jimmy Fullen 211165, Sheriff Marine Division
Authorized Signature T Print Name Department/Division

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage Starfing Bid $

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: y657__ Description: _BOA_T TRA'_LER B
wae: QUICKLOAD 400, T2220A TANDEM B
seriayvin: 420BB2020Y1TS9817  year: 2000  color

Marine use

Description of Use:

Reason for Disposal: POOr condition | seeking replacement

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

Other: i B
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS
a
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY }
/ ¢ ",r _J.' /' _,
= (R
_ / 2 (G L f— & A &>
Date Form Processed ~Tixed Asset Property Mahager
Form No. FA-07

03/18/2013
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Dickey, Tammy

From: Nolan, Edward

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:14 PM

To: Dickey, Tammy

Subject: Agenda request for commissioners court 02/1 7/2025: 223400, Constable Pct 2 surplus
salvg 20250217

Attachments: 223400, Constable Pct 2 surplus salvg 20250217 .pdf

Good afternoon,

Could we please place the following property item on the next available commissioners court for treatment as
treatment as salvage: (223400, Cns Pct 2 vests 20250203 pdf):

Qty | Desc Notes
2 Filing cabinets — sealed shut | Salvage ~ cannot be opened
1 Storage drawers Surplus
2 Wood desk Surplus
1 Small white table Surplus
1 Office Chair (red) Surplus
1 Desk organizer (wood top) | Surplus
1 Paper shredder (broken) Salvage
2 Red chairs (broken) Salvage
2 Tan chairs (broken) Salvage

Thanks!

Edward Nolan

Purchasing Asset Coordinator

Galveston County Purchasing Department
(409) 770-5417

(409) 621-7991 Fax
Edward.Nolan{@co.galveston.tx.us

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
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PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

,02/07/2025

To: Purchasing Depariment, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager Y,
223400 Constable Pct 2 Constable Blake Patton j( *‘é A

From

Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized S1gnature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) dus to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

G Auction
Date

0 Theft R _ (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by

O Natural Disaster e
Date
O Traffic Aceident __ _ .
Date
o TradeIn
Date
0 Donated - Agency receiving donation:
Date
Disposal of See attached I|§£
FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal:, ?ﬂrplyf_? Salvage
Serial No/VIN #: ___ R

223400, Constable Pct 2 yocation:

Departmcnt No, & Name

From: —

Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

Comments: . e

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

al7(w1s

Date Form Processed

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT US

Form No. FA-09



GENERAL PROPERTY PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

Date: 02/07/2025
To: Purghazing Dgﬁﬁ?&?ﬁ":cﬂ},},—;\ttention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
From: X AE D Constable Blake Patton 223400, Constable Pct 2
' ol e T R = S e
Authorized Signature Print Name Department/Division

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

ol et ERT el B T

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage Starting Bid $

Pleasc describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: N/ A Description: _Sge Ettacbgd IISL —
Make: B __ Model:

Serial/ VIN: Year: Color: _ ..
Description of Use: Ofﬁge fu_m_it}_jre . ——Eamams e —

Reason for Disposal: INO longer nee_ded / poor gondition

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.
Some cabinets sealed shut /

Other: B B

HIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF T
9/7 / PURCHASING DEPARTMENT i|SE ONng y ?ﬂ% g
Date Form Processed 5 Fixad Asset Fropﬂty Manng; /

Form No. FA-10
0472012015
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Dickey, Tammy

From: Nolan, Edward

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 1:08 PM

To: Reyes, Brandi

Cc: Dickey, Tammy

Subject: FW: Agenda request for commissioners court 02/17/2025: 121900. Court Administration
- 11 lecterns 20250217

Attachments: 121900. Court Administration - 11 lecterns 20250217.pdf

Thanks!

The paperwork was great and the lecterns will be on the 2/17/2025 CC agenda.

Have a great afternoon!

Edward Nolan

Purchasing Asset Coordinator

Galveston County Purchasing Department
(409) 770-5417

(409) 621-7991 Fax
Edward.Nolan@co.galveston.tx.us

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

From: Nolan, Edward ‘
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 1:06 PM

To: Dickey, Tammy <Tammy.Dickey@co.galveston.tx.us>

Subject: Agenda request for commissioners court 02/17/2025: 121900. Court Administration - 11 lecterns 20250217

Good afternoon,

Could we please place the following property item on the next available commissioners court for treatment as
treatment as salvage: (121900. Court Administration - 11 lecterns 20250217.pdf):

e 11 wooden lecterns from courts

Thanks!

Edward Nolan

Purchasing Asset Coordinator

Galveston County Purchasing Department
(409) 770-5417

(409) 621-7991 Fax

Edward. Nolan(@co.galveston.tx.us

Confidentiality Notice | This email, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

1y, 02/07/2025
To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixcd Assct Property Manager
From 121900 Court Administration Brandi Reyes 0 M_)

Department No. & Name, Department  Asset Custodlan Authonzed Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

0 Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0O Destroyed by
@ Natural Disaster R ——

Date
Q Traffic Accident
Date
@ Trade-In
Date
O Donated Agency receiving donation: TP S ——
Date

Disposal of: N/A - 11 Iecterns_ - -
FAID No, & Description

son for disposal: N0 lORGEr needed, decent condition

Rea

SerialNo/VIN#:

121 900, Court Admmlstratlon N 1 ocation:

Department No. & Name

From:

Bu11d1ng, Floor, Su1te, or Room No

Comments: - S ——

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
2(uozs (%)j - o

ixed Asset Property "‘ianager

DEFonn Processed

Form No. FA-09



GENERAL PROPERTY PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM
\

Date; 92_/0_2/ 20_25 )

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
From: y, M_) Brandi Reyes 121900, Court Admlnlstratlon
Aullseiized Signs U ~  PrmtNeme T Depanment/Dwxsmn

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage StartingBid§ _

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: E/A - _ Description: 11 Iectirns -
Make: Model: B - B
Serial/VIN: . Year ~ Color WOOd/room

Description of Use: 1€CTEIM / speakmg focus -

‘No longer needed due to new equment ITin mstalled

Reason for Disposal: -

Is this item currently in sound working condition? X Yes No

If no, please desctibe and list all defects.

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

/3

‘1Kec As;éthropert_y Mayfjger

PURCHASING DEPARTME

RN

Date Form Protessed

Form No. FA-10
04/20/2015
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Dickey, Tammy

From: Nolan, Edward

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:53 PM

To: Dickey, Tammy

Subject: Agenda request for commissioners court 02/1 7/2025: 170100, Facilities chairs 20250217
Attachments: 170100, Facilities chairs 20250217.pdf

Good afternoon,

Could we please place the following property item on the next available commissioners: (170100, Facilities chairs
20250217.pdf):

e 12 rolling chairs
e 4 guest chairs

Thanks!

Edward Nolan

Purchasing Asset Coordinator

Galveston County Purchasing Department
(409) 770-5417

(409) 621-7991 Fax
Edward.Nolan{co.galveston.tx.us

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

02/11/2025

DATE: S— S

To: Purchasing Department, Attention; Fixed Asset Property Manager

170100, Facilities (L.w/{ 1@3’\1/{& Ao kowe A\ Posoda

Department No. & Name, DepartmenOssct Custodian - thorized ngnatu:e

From:

Re: Please amend the inventory to reffect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

g Auction

Date

O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

Q Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster
Date
O Traffic Accident
Date
a TradeIn
Date
QO Donated ~ Agency receiving donation: -
Date
Disposal of: N/A - 12 rolling chairs / 4 guest chairs

FAID No. & Description

Reason for disposal: Surplus furniture

Serial No./VIN #:

from: 255101, Adult Probation 1 ocation: ! Texas City Adult Probation

Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

Department No. & Name

Comments:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
z/u(zazg C‘_//ébﬂ/ //’%55

Fixed Asset Property I»‘(.fnager

Date Form Processed

Form No. FA-09



GENERAL PROPERTY PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

e 02/11/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

Y Jokovel Pasedg, 170100, Facilities

horized Signature Print Name Department/Division

From:

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage Starting Bid §

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAD No:  N/A Description: 12 rolling chairs / 4 guest chairs
Make: Model:
Serial/VIN:  Year _ ~ Color: )

Office furniture
No longer needed / poor condition

Description of Use:

Reason for Disposal:

Is this item currently in sound working condition? X Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

Other:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Z
2l w25 o (L U=

‘xed Asset Property M(nager

Date Form Processed

Form No. FA-10
04/20/2015






Dickey, Tammy

From: Nolan, Edward

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 4:01 PM

To: Dickey, Tammy

Subject: Agenda request for commissioners court 02/1 7/2025: 255101 - Adult Probation
20250217

Attachments: 255101 - Adult Probation 20250217 .pdf

Good afternoon,

Could we please place the following property item on the next available commissioners: (255101 - Adult Probation
20250217.pdf):

e 5 rolling chairs
e 2 guest chairs

Thanks!

Edward Nolan

Purchasing Asset Coordinator

Galveston County Purchasing Department
(409) 770-5417

(409) 621-7991 Fax

Edward Nolan(@co.galveston.tx.us

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

.02/11/2025
To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager - )
y ‘ { y I D
From 255101 Adult Probation Monica Morgan . | P17, / L (:(,‘Q W{M
Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized ngnamre ! J

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the. following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

O Thefi (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

Date
O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster ____
Date
O Traffic Accident __ .
Date
g Trade-In

Q Donated Agency teceiving donation: .
Date

N/A - 5 task chairs I 2 guest chairs
FA]DNS_MUOH
Surplus furniture _ _ -

Disposal of:_.

Reason for disposal:_

Serial No./VIN #:

o 255101, Adult Probatlon o oisgation: Texas City Adult Probation
Depaxtment No, & Name e ﬁ?ilfdmg Floor, Suue, or Room No.

e e i e 3 bt €T ——

Comments: e

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS
2

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ON

(u/Zaz,5

Date Form Processed

“ixed Asset Propehty anagcr

Form No. FA-05



GENERAL PROPERTY PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

pue: 02/11/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

From: ﬁ/lﬁ\\fi(qck n{lMi\/ Lr\ Monica Morgan ~ 255101, Adult Probation

Authorized Signature () Print Name Department/Division
Re: Pre-disposal disclosure
Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage StartingBid$ )

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: N/A Description: _£_i_tas_k_chairs / 2 %eSt_Ehai[s
Make: - R Model: N

Serial/VIN: _ Year: _ Color: o
Description of Use: Office furnitu [e - o -
Reason for Disposal; NO Iorﬁqmeded / poqr_cogdition

Is this item currently in sound working condition? _&_ Yes __ No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

Other: ) _ B _

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

Zj i\ { Eg ,Z_ g: PURCHASING DEPARTM y% % @7

Data Form Processed Fixed Asset PropertyManager

Form No. FA-10
04/20/201 5



